Q

us. Deporfmgnf Federal Aviation Administration 2300 E. Devon Avenue
of Transportation Great Lakes Region Des Plaines, lllinois 60018

Federal Aviation
Administration

February 7, 2019

Mr. Brian Grefe
Airport Director

200 CWA Dir. Suite 201
Mosinee, WI 54455

Central Wisconsin Airport (CWA)
Mosinee, Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Grefe:

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) is in receipt of your Technical Report,
Runway Intersection Planning — Runway Length Requirements dated, April 2, 2018, and
Final Preferred Alternative — Intersection dated, November 27, 2018.

Based on the information provided, the FAA approves 7,723’ in runway length for
Runway 8/26 and the ERJ-145 as the Critical Aircraft for airport planning purposes.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (847) 294-7631 or at
Gary.d.wilson@faa.gov.

Gary D. Wildon, Program Manager-Airport Planner
frports District Office

Sincerely

cc: Wisconsin DOT Bureau of Aeronautics
Mead and Hunt, Inc.



